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Project No.  046015 Sale Date - 12/15/2004

On WAS-550-21.52 there is existing new barrier (approx. 100')  What is to be done with it?  Remove?  Remove and replace???  
How is it paid for?

Question Submitted:

The concrete barrier was placed by the district and we plan to remove the barrier with our forces.
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


